
This notice is posted on the door of the Administrative Building of the Sourdough Fire Station, the 
Rae Fire Station, and the Cottonwood Fire Station, and is posted on the Hyalite website and/or 
Facebook Page at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Notice of the meeting is published in the 
Bozeman Daily Chronicle at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING 
 
DATE: NOVEMBER 18, 2025        TIME: 7:00 p.m. 
LOCATION: Sourdough Fire Station, 4541 S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, MT 
 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
Reminder to the public that meetings are being recorded. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT INCLUDED IN THE AGENDA 

 
HYALITE CONSENT AGENDA  

1. Approval of Financial Reports 
2. Approval of Warrants 
3. Approval of October 28, 2025 Meeting Synopsis 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. Volunteer Firefighters Association Report – Standing Agenda Item 
2. Discussion and Decision – FY2025 Audit Report – Morgan Scarr, Amatics CPA Group 
3. Discussion and Decision – Extending Amatics Audit Contract 
4. Discussion and Decision - VFIS Renewal 

5. Discussion and Decision – Accounting Fees 
6. Discussion and Decision – Hiring of 3rd Party to Research Annexation 
7. Discussion and Decision – Command Staff Shortfalls 

8. Discussion – Replacement of Rae Fire Station – Standing Agenda Item 
9. Fire Chief’s Report 
10. Trustees’ Activities 

11. Announcements 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 



At a glance… Calendar
Current month* Prior year YTD

General Fund Cash Balance* 1,778,188$              1,110,497$       Number of Calls 372              
Taxes Receivable* 2,219,021$              2,230,937$       Number of Volunteers 35                 
Accounts Payable 54,341$                   6,850$               Number of Training Sessions 128              

Number of Training Hours 3,256           
NOTE:  The inconsistent nature of our cash flows dictates that we maintain a minimum cash balance of 
$400,000.  

Dashboard for October 2025

 $-
 $500,000

 $1,000,000
 $1,500,000
 $2,000,000
 $2,500,000

Budgetary Comparisons - for year to 
date

Fiscal YTD Actual

Annual Budget

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

Apparatus and Equipment 
Reserve

Current balance

Average annual expense

Current year contribution

$1,510,000 

$650,000 

$860,000 

$215,000 

$219,233 

Original Amount

Amount Outstanding

Payments Made to Date

Next Payment Due (7/1)

Amount in Reserve

Station Debt

Station debt - 2021 GO Bonds          (2013 Re-Funding)

 $-
 $500,000.00

 $1,000,000.00
 $1,500,000.00
 $2,000,000.00
 $2,500,000.00
 $3,000,000.00
 $3,500,000.00

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

20
28

20
29

20
30

20
31

20
32

20
33

20
34

20
35

20
36

20
37

20
38

20
39

20
40

20
41

20
42

20
43

20
44

20
45

20
46

20
47

20
48

20
49

20
50

20
51

20
52

Capital Replacement Schedule
$1,300,850 Starting Balance FYE 2021

 Projected Capital Contribution  Capital Replacement - Projected Monies Spent

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

Capital 
Improvement 

Reserve

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

Operational 
Contingency 

Fund



TYPE OF TRAINING TOTAL HOURS TOTAL ATTENDEES TOTAL MAN HOURS MAN HOURS/DAY
D/O 51 68.5 3493.5 113

COMMAND 2 17 34 1
RECRUIT 9 11 99 3

FIRE 27.5 116 3190 103
EMS 4 8 32 1

TOTAL FOR JULY 93.5 220.5 6848.5 221

TYPE OF TRAINING TOTAL HOURS TOTAL ATTENDEES TOTAL MAN HOURS MAN HOURS/DAY
D/O 62 82 5084 164

COMMAND 10 34 340 11
RECRUIT 9 10 90 3

FIRE 19 82 1558 50
EMS 17 32 544 18

TOTAL FOR AUGUST 117 240 7616 246

TYPE OF TRAINING TOTAL HOURS TOTAL ATTENDEES TOTAL MAN HOURS MAN HOURS/DAY
D/O 33.5 52 1742 58

COMMAND 10 24 240 8
RECRUIT 25.5 60 1530 51

FIRE 19.5 95 1852.5 62
EMS 16 23 368 12

TOTAL FOR SEPTEMBER 104.5 254 5732.5 191
Q1 TOTAL 315 714.5 20197 658

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

FY 2025 Q1 TRAINING

*With the introduction of the recruit academy in September, we saw a decline in our ability to facilitate D/O training, yet it still held the majority percentage while the share of the other training categories remained constant. 
*D/O training consistenly continues to be the highest percentage of training performed month to month. 

D/O
55%

COMMAND
2%

RECRUIT
10%

FIRE
29%

EMS
4%

JULY 

D/O
53%

COMMAND
9%

RECRUIT
8%

FIRE
16%

EMS
14%

AUGUST 

D/O
32%

COMMAND
10%

RECRUIT
24%

FIRE
19%

EMS
15%

SEPTEMBER



 

CONSENT AGENDA 

November 18, 2025 

 

 
  

 



Hyalite Rural Fire District
Statement of Financial Position

As of October 31, 2025

Accrual Basis     1/1

TOTAL

AS OF OCT 31, 2025 AS OF OCT 31, 2024 (PY)

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts $2,564,798 $3,695,471

Accounts Receivable $8 $1,047

Other Current Assets $2,417,232 $2,430,237

Total Current Assets $4,982,038 $6,126,755

Fixed Assets

180000 Capital Assets 3,348,413 3,697,407

Total Fixed Assets $3,348,413 $3,697,407

TOTAL ASSETS $8,330,451 $9,824,162

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable $54,341 $6,850

Credit Cards $0 $6,415

Other Current Liabilities $95,192 $62,170

Total Current Liabilities $149,533 $75,436

Long-Term Liabilities $1,314,887 $1,265,680

Total Liabilities $1,464,419 $1,341,116

Equity

241000 Unrestricted Fund Balance 2,009,440 1,265,785

241001 General fixed asset acct group 3,710,898 4,059,893

241002 General LT debt account group (1,322,522) (1,273,316)

241003 Nonspendable Fund Balance 31,567 24,369

241100 Reserved Fund Balance 854,099 2,584,974

241200 Assigned to vol firefighters 0 9,168

Net Revenue 1,582,550 1,812,175

Total Equity $6,866,032 $8,483,046

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $8,330,451 $9,824,162

Note
FS disclaimer: This financial statement has not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided 
on it.



Hyalite Rural Fire District
Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2025-2026 - FY26 P&L

July 2025 - June 2026

Accrual Basis     1/1

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Revenue

310000 Taxes 2,202,111 2,365,436 93.00 %

315000 On-behalf payment from State 127,000

316000 Entitlement Share 45,662 45,187 101.00 %

320000 Firefighter fundraising event (800) 0

350000 Ambulance Transportation 17,137 40,000 43.00 %

360000 Miscellaneous Revenues 5,570 5,000 111.00 %

365000 Contributions and Donations 1,000

370000 Investment Earnings 29,027 80,000 36.00 %

Total Revenue $2,298,708 $2,663,623 86.00 %

GROSS PROFIT $2,298,708 $2,663,623 86.00 %

Expenditures

420000 Public Safety Expenses 19,351 61,000 32.00 %

420100 Personnel Services 307,018 1,134,276 27.00 %

420200 Supplies 19,341 32,000 60.00 %

420220 Meals/Incentives 17,603 106,000 17.00 %

420240 Fuel 20,202 50,000 40.00 %

420310 Election Costs 7,000

420320 Professional Subscription/Dues 22,755 21,000 108.00 %

420330 Community Outreach/Education 3,205 15,000 21.00 %

420340 Utility Services 19,360 70,000 28.00 %

420350 Professional Services 31,500 66,000 48.00 %

420390 Firefighter Physicals 3,252 27,500 12.00 %

420400 Training/Travel - Trustees 2,000

420420 Facilities 21,316 25,000 85.00 %

420500 Insurance 31,505 90,000 35.00 %

420930 Safety Equipment 135,908 100,000 136.00 %

420940 Apparatus 40,149 120,000 33.00 %

420970 Capital outlay 46,925 132,000 36.00 %

490100 Debt Service 219,233

669100 Other Charges 500

Total Expenditures $739,390 $2,278,509 32.00 %

NET OPERATING REVENUE $1,559,318 $385,114 405.00 %

NET REVENUE $1,559,318 $385,114 405.00 %

Note
FS disclaimer: This financial statement has not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is 
provided on it.



��������	
���������
������������������������������������� !���"#"$

��%&'()*+,�-./'01'2�33,�4546�34768�9:�;:%<5=755 ��3>?

@A�B �CADEAF�GHD��IJB DKL JHE�GDM LBLHN@BEFCGJ�GHD AFFHKD� ALHKD�A�O������P����Q�����ER����S����TUNUTNVUVW X�SS VYZ[W I�� \]�����̂�_��R�̀NN�RRa_]����a��bN���]b���NZUWUTc[cV�̂�GD�VYZ[W VUVTUU�A���]����J����S� TdeeUaUUTUNUeNVUVW X�SS�J��b����fF_��gh eZUcTTY I�� TUTUUU�F��_NG�O���b����̀M�����S�i]�� T̂deeUaUUAS��g��A��TUNUWNVUVW BjR�����]�� I�� A�AEkA�A�EBA���B�PA VTUcUU�i�����G����������X��g�̂�D��g�S���lZWe VlaUUAb�����TUNUeNVUVW X�SS�J��b����fF_��gh eZUcTVe I�� TUTUUU�F��_NG�O���b����̀M�����S�i]�� ^TTdUUUaUUTUNYTNVUVW X�SS ZV[VZ I�� \]�����̂�_��R�̀NN�RRa_]����a��bN���]b���NZVlUe[W[T�̂�GD�ZV[VZ VUVTUU�A���]����J����S� YdUUUaUUAb�m���F�R���S�E��O����TUNTYNVUVW X�SS TCIŶMCPk̂DLM� I�� \]�����̂�_��R�̀NN�RRa_]����a��bN���]b���NZU[cUUcel�̂�GD�TCIŶMCPk̂DLM� VUVTUU�A���]����J����S� ZlaUUTUNTWNVUVW X�SS�J��b����fF_��gh eZUcTWV I�� TUTUUU�F��_NG�O���b����̀M�����S�i]�� ẐlaUUTUNTWNVUVW X�SS TYY�̂nFFl̂Mli@ I�� \]�����̂�_��R�̀NN�RRa_]����a��bN���]b���NZTcYTTclV�̂�GD�TYY�̂nFFl̂Mli@ VUVTUU�A���]����J����S� VTWalUTUNVZNVUVW X�SS�J��b����fF_��gh eZUcTcZ I�� TUTUUU�F��_NG�O���b����̀M�����S�i]�� V̂TWalUXA�FHTUNUTNVUVW X�SS ZWYT[ I�� \]�����̂�_��R�̀NN�RRa_]����a��bN���]b���NZU[cUUceV�̂�GD�ZWYT[ VUVTUU�A���]����J����S� VTYaUUTUNUTNVUVW X�SS ZWYYW I�� \]�����̂�_��R�̀NN�RRa_]����a��bN���]b���NZU[cUUcZU�̂�GD�ZWYYW VUVTUU�A���]����J����S� TVlaUUTUNTWNVUVW X�SS�J��b����fF_��gh eZUcTWU I�� TUTUUU�F��_NG�O���b����̀M�����S�i]�� ŶYeaUUTUNVVNVUVW X�SS ZWYZ[ I�� \]�����̂�_��R�̀NN�RRa_]����a��bN���]b���NZTcYTTclY�̂�GD�ZWYZ[ VUVTUU�A���]����J����S� YUeaUUTUNVZNVUVW X�SS�J��b����fF_��gh eZUcTcW I�� TUTUUU�F��_NG�O���b����̀M�����S�i]�� ŶUeaUUX����C����@����S�����C�R���d�G��aTUNUeNVUVW X�SS�J��b����fF_��gh eZUcTYY I�� TUTUUU�F��_NG�O���b����̀M�����S�i]�� T̂dVZUalTX�o�Eg��i����Bp]�Rb���TUNUeNVUVW X�SS�J��b����fF_��gh eZUcTVc I�� TUTUUU�F��_NG�O���b����̀M�����S�i]�� T̂dlVWaUUX�o�Eg��J]�S��_��oTUNUeNVUVW X�SS�J��b����fF_��gh eZUcTYT I�� TUTUUU�F��_NG�O���b����̀M�����S�i]�� V̂VaUUTUNYTNVUVW X�SS TUVWVeV[[ I�� \]�����̂�_��R�̀NN�RRa_]����a��bN���]b���NZVlUe[cTY�̂�GD�TUVWVeV[[ VUVTUU�A���]����J����S� VVaUUX�SS����A]���M��]RTUNUTNVUVW BjR�����]�� I�� X�SS����@��o��F_��S�� VTUWZU�F������F����F����̂�J�����cUeY TdUUWacWXS]�F�����XS]�E_��S���q�L������TUNUTNVUVW X�SS rcAcZUNTUaTaVW I�� \]�����̂�_��R�̀NN�RRa_]����a��bN���]b���Ne[YclVl[Z�̂�GD�rcAcZUNTUaTaVW VUVTUU�A���]����J����S� WdcVYaYZTUNTWNVUVW X�SS�J��b����fF_��gh eZUcTlU I�� TUTUUU�F��_NG�O���b����̀M�����S�i]�� ŴdUWeaVcX�]��������L�����STUNUTNVUVW X�SS AFF��VUTV[TNTÛUT̂VW I�� \]�����̂�_��R�̀NN�RRa_]����a��bN���]b���NZUWUTc[[V�̂�GD�AFF��VUTV[TNTÛUT̂VW VUVTUU�A���]����J����S� TdZZYaVeTUNUeNVUVW X�SS�J��b����fF_��gh eZUcTVU I�� TUTUUU�F��_NG�O���b����̀M�����S�i]�� T̂dZZYaVeX�����D��g�S��aTUNUTNVUVW X�SS ���O�S�C��b��TUaUTaVW I�� \]�����̂�_��R�̀NN�RRa_]����a��bN���]b���NZU[cUUceW�̂�GD����O�S�C��b��TUaUTaVW VUVTUU�A���]����J����S� V[TaTlTUNTWNVUVW X�SS�J��b����fF_��gh eZUcTlT I�� TUTUUU�F��_NG�O���b����̀M�����S�i]�� V̂[TaTl



��������	
���������
������������������������������������� !���"#"$

��%&'()*+,�-./'01'2�33,�4546�34768�9:�;:%<5=755 ��4>?

@A�B �CADEAF�GHD��IJB DKL JHE�GDM LBLHN@BEFCGJ�GHD AFFHKD� ALHKD�F���O�����P�Q�JRH�S�T�UVWXY�JZ����TY�A[X\N\XNU\U] S�̂̂ ___X̀_XUXNX\Q\XQU\U] I�� aO�����Q�Z��b�cNN�bbRZO����R��dN���Od���Ǹ\VW\\Wè�Q�GD�___X̀_XUXNX\Q\XQU\U] U\UX\\�A���O����J����̂� U]RfWX\NX]NU\U] S�̂̂�J��d����gFZ��Ph è\WX]X I�� X\X\\\�F��ZNG�i���d����cM�����̂�jO�� QU]RfWF���O�����P�Q�JH�S�T�UV]WY�JZ����TY�A[X\NX\NU\U] S�̂̂ ___fefe_VNX\QX\QU\U] I�� aO�����Q�Z��b�cNN�bbRZO����R��dN���Od���ǸXW_XXWf̀�Q�GD�___fefe_VNX\QX\QU\U] U\UX\\�A���O����J����̂� ]̀R̀̀X\NÙNU\U] S�̂̂�J��d����gFZ��Ph è\WXe\ I�� X\X\\\�F��ZNG�i���d����cM�����̂�jO�� Q]̀R̀̀FZ������F�ddO����������Q�J�̂������G�X\N\̀NU\U] S�̂̂ \f_XX]XX\\̀U] I�� aO�����Q�Z��b�cNN�bbRZO����R��dN���Od���ǸXW_XXW]\�Q�GD�\f_XX]XX\\̀U] U\UX\\�A���O����J����̂� X]]R\\X\NÙNU\U] S�̂̂�J��d����gFZ��Ph è\WXe_ I�� X\X\\\�F��ZNG�i���d����cM�����̂�jO�� QX]]R\\FZ������F�ddO����������Q�J�����O�kZ�JAX\N\eNU\U] S�̂̂ XeÙffV\XX\\eU] I�� aO�����Q�Z��b�cNN�bbRZO����R��dN���Od���Ǹ\VW\\Wee�Q�GD�XeÙffV\XX\\eU] U\UX\\�A���O����J����̂� _\XRUUX\NX]NU\U] S�̂̂�J��d����gFZ��Ph è\WXf] I�� _̀X_U\\XX\WeUUff X\X\\\�F��ZNG�i���d����cM�����̂�jO�� Q_\XRUUFZ�i���X\N\UNU\U] BTb�����O�� I�� FaB�CHD�\U\eU_X�CB@LHD@�HC UX\W\\�j�����G����������S��P�Q�D��P�̂���f̀]e UfR̀fFZ�b��̂�X\NXUNU\U] BTb�����O�� I�� FaGJH��B�HD�GDB UX\]̀]�F������F����F����Q�L�̂����]__f Ù\RU\FZ����������l�J��m��OY�J��JX\N\XNU\U] S�̂̂ XU\X_ I�� aO�����Q�Z��b�cNN�bbRZO����R��dN���Od���Ǹ\]\XWVẀ�Q�GD�XU\X_ U\UX\\�A���O����J����̂� V\\R\\X\N\eNU\U] S�̂̂�J��d����gFZ��Ph è\WXXW I�� X\X\\\�F��ZNG�i���d����cM�����̂�jO�� QV\\R\\F����F���X\NXWNU\U] S�̂̂ _VV\NX\QXWQU\U] I�� aO�����Q�Z��b�cNN�bbRZO����R��dN���Od���ǸXW__Uf_X�Q�GD�_VV\NX\QXWQU\U] U\UX\\�A���O����J����̂� X_Y\eWRXVX\NÙNU\U] S�̂̂�J��d����gFZ��Ph è\WXe] I�� X\X\\\�F��ZNG�i���d����cM�����̂�jO�� QX_Y\eWRXVF̂���n̂�X\N\XNU\U] S�̂̂ GD�e]]e]U I�� aO�����Q�Z��b�cNN�bbRZO����R��dN���Od���Ǹ\]\XWV̀e�Q�GD�GD�e]]e]U U\UX\\�A���O����J����̂� XWXRXWX\N\eNU\U] S�̂̂�J��d����gFZ��Ph è\WX_\ I�� X\X\\\�F��ZNG�i���d����cM�����̂�jO�� QXWXRXWF���������̂�bZ��������F�dbO����M��ObX\N\XNU\U] S�̂̂ GD�_\X\e] I�� aO�����Q�Z��b�cNN�bbRZO����R��dN���Od���Ǹ\]\XWVWf�Q�GD�GD�_\X\e] U\UX\\�A���O����J����̂� W\R\\X\N\eNU\U] S�̂̂�J��d����gFZ��Ph è\WXÙ I�� X\X\\\�F��ZNG�i���d����cM�����̂�jO�� QW\R\\X\NX\NU\U] S�̂̂ GD�_\X__X I�� aO�����Q�Z��b�cNN�bbRZO����R��dN���Od���Ǹ\VW\\WeX�Q�GD�GD�_\X__X U\UX\\�A���O����J����̂� _WXRU\X\NX]NU\U] S�̂̂ GD�_\X_ff I�� aO�����Q�Z��b�cNN�bbRZO����R��dN���Od���Ǹ\VW\\WeW�Q�GD�GD�_\X_ff U\UX\\�A���O����J����̂� X̀\RW\X\NX]NU\U] S�̂̂�J��d����gFZ��Ph è\WXfU I�� X\X\\\�F��ZNG�i���d����cM�����̂�jO�� Q]fXR̀\X\NXWNU\U] S�̂̂ GD�_\X_e] I�� aO�����Q�Z��b�cNN�bbRZO����R��dN���Od���ǸXW_XXWf\�Q�GD�GD�_\X_e] U\UX\\�A���O����J����̂� W\\R\\X\NUUNU\U] S�̂̂ GD�_\Xf\̀ I�� aO�����Q�Z��b�cNN�bbRZO����R��dN���Od���ǸXW_XXWff�Q�GD�GD�_\Xf\̀ U\UX\\�A���O����J����̂� eW\R\\X\NÙNU\U] S�̂̂�J��d����gFZ��Ph è\WXW\ I�� X\X\\\�F��ZNG�i���d����cM�����̂�jO�� QXY_W\R\\F�����X\NU_NU\U] BTb�����O�� I�� UX\X\\�F����� UR\\F�bb���o��k�a���̂�l�F��i�������F�����X\NX_NU\U] BTb�����O�� I�� FHJJBC�oGDM�aH�B��AD@�SK��B�L��\̀fẀ]_̀_̀�f\W]W]]\\X�ACCG�A��X\N\̀NU]�@BJAC��X\NXUNU] UX\W\\�j�����G����������S��P�Q�D��P�̂���f̀]e f̀_RU\X\NX_NU\U] BTb�����O�� I�� FHJJBC�oGDM�aH�B��AD@�SK��B�L��\̀fẀ]fXf]�f\W]W]]\\X�ACCG�A��X\N\̀NU]�@BJAC��X\NXUNU] UX\W\\�j�����G����������S��P�Q�D��P�̂���f̀]e f̀_RU\



��������	
���������
������������������������������������� !���"#"$

��%&'()*+,�-./'01'2�33,�4546�34768�9:�;:%<5=755 ��>?@

AB�C �DBEFBG�HIE��JKC ELM KIF�HEN MCMIOACFGDHK�HIE BGGILE� BMILE�PQOPROSQST CUV�����W�� J�� GIKKCD�XHEN�YI�C��BEA�ZL��C�M��Q[\][T\T\T�\Q]T]TTQQP�BDDH�B��PQOQ[OST�ACKBD��PQOPSOST SPQ]QQ�̂�����H����������Z��_�̀�E��_�a���\[Tb \[RcSQG������de�a���a�PQOQPOSQST CUV�����W�� J�� fff�GIF�GI�GIM SPQTgQ�G������G����G����̀�A�eae�W����\[SS SRcggPQOQPOSQST CUV�����W�� J�� fff�GIF�GI�GIM SPQTgQ�G������G����G����̀�A�eae�W����\[SS SRcggPQOQSOSQST CUV�����W�� J�� fff�GIF�GI�GIM SPQTgQ�G������G����G����̀�A�eae�W����\[SS PPRcg\PQOQSOSQST CUV�����W�� J�� fff�GIF�GI�GIM SPQTgQ�G������G����G����̀�A�eae�W����\[SS PTTc[PPQOPTOSQST CUV�����W�� J�� G������de�� SPQTbT�G������G����G����̀���hVa�����[RTR Sb\cT[A�a���A����aPQOQPOSQST Z�aa PbSbS̀TPSPROPQ̀QP̀ST J�� YW�����̀�e��V�iOO�VVceW����c��hO���Wh���Ob[]PRTPgg�̀�HE�PbSbS̀TPSPROPQ̀QP̀ST SQSPQQ�B���W����K����a� P[[cbQPQOQbOSQST Z�aa�K��h����jGe��_k b[Q]PPb J�� PQPQQQ�G��eOH�l���h����iN�����a�Ŵ�� S̀]\cP[A��_��m��Z�����W��K��PQOPQOSQST CUV�����W�� J�� AHGXCJFcGIn�FEi SPQT[T�G������G����G����̀�M�a����TRR\ R]QcT]A�������ePQOSPOSQST Z�aa STP\[[ J�� YW�����̀�e��V�iOO�VVceW����c��hO���Wh���O[P]RPP]RT�̀�HE�STP\[[ SQSPQQ�B���W����K����a� P[QcQQPQOS[OSQST Z�aa�K��h����jGe��_k b[Q]Pb\ J�� PQPQQQ�G��eOH�l���h����iN�����a�Ŵ�� P̀[QcQQCFI�F�aW�����o�H��cPQOS]OSQST Z�aa CFÌP[PQ\S J�� YW�����̀�e��V�iOO�VVceW����c��hO���Wh���O[P]RPP]Rg�̀�HE�CFÌP[PQ\S SQSPQQ�B���W����K����a� PoSPQcTgPQOS[OSQST Z�aa�K��h����jGe��_k b[Q]PbS J�� PQPQQQ�G��eOH�l���h����iN�����a�Ŵ�� P̀oSPQcTg�̂����a�CUV����PQOPSOSQST CUV�����W�� J�� ĈACp[[TQQ[R]\\[Q�MCMKYHF��E SPQ]QQ�̂�����H����������Z��_�̀�E��_�a���\[Tb bgc\\�̂�e��m�����e��a�q�PQOQ]OSQST Z�aa PT]]R]Q J�� YW�����̀�e��V�iOO�VVceW����c��hO���Wh���O[Qg]QQ][P�̀�HE�PT]]R]Q SQSPQQ�B���W����K����a� PbTcRgPQOPTOSQST Z�aa�K��h����jGe��_k b[Q]P\] J�� PQPQQQ�G��eOH�l���h����iN�����a�Ŵ�� P̀bTcRg�̂l�K�������q�PQOQSOSQST CUV�����W�� J�� Ĥ�CKHEC��IANC�BEA�GIE�FHF�CDF�ID��erRFALL�[TT\]]b]SR�BDDH�B��PQOQPOST�ACKBD��PQOQPOST SPQ]QQ�̂�����H����������Z��_�̀�E��_�a���\[Tb b\Tc[Qâ���q�Y�����G�hhW��������o�H��cPQOQbOSQST Z�aa�K��h����jGe��_k b[Q]PS\ J�� PQPQQQ�G��eOH�l���h����iN�����a�Ŵ�� P̀o\QQcQQ�̂��h����K��h������PQOQbOSQST CUV�����W�� J�� KDIMI�HIEF�EId SPQTgT�G������G����G����̀�d�h���gPSS S]bcQQL̂DFPQOPQOSQST Ge��_ CDHG J�� PQPQQQ�G��eOH�l���h����iN�����a�Ŵ�� `P\o]\Qc\gN�aa�����G�W����̂����G�W���aPQOQ]OSQST Z�aa SQST�AW�� J�� YW�����̀�e��V�iOO�VVceW����c��hO���Wh���O[QTQP]g[T�̀�HE�SQST�AW�� SQSPQQ�B���W����K����a� bTQcQQPQOQbOSQST Z�aa�K��h����jGe��_k b[Q]PP[ J�� PQPQQQ�G��eOH�l���h����iN�����a�Ŵ�� b̀TQcQQN�����a�A������W���q�G�cPQOQ[OSQST Z�aa QQQPTTg\QS J�� YW�����̀�e��V�iOO�VVceW����c��hO���Wh���O[Qg]QQ]]b�̀�HE�QQQPTTg\QS SQSPQQ�B���W����K����a� bRcQ\



��������	
���������
������������������������������������� !���"#"$

��%&'()*+,�-./'01'2�33,�4546�34768�9:�;:%<5=755 ��>?@

AB�C �DBEFBG�HIE��JKC ELM KIF�HEN MCMIOACFGDHK�HIE BGGILE� BMILE�PQOPROSQSR T�UU�K��V����WGX��YZ [\Q]PR̂ J�� R]]SR PQPQQQ�G��XOH�_���V����̀N�����U�ab�� c[̂dQeN��fU�PQOQPOSQSR Cgh�����b�� J�� N��fU��NFLH�CiX��U���j���]RQcSR̂QQQQ SPQRkR�G������G����G����c�l�V���kPSS P̂]d\Qm��V���a����Cnb�hV���PQOSSOSQSR T�UU Qke[\[ecHE J�� mb�����c�X��h�̀OO�hhdXb����d��VO���bV���O\P]̂PP]̂S�c�HE�Qke[\[ecHE SQSPQQ�B���b����K����U� \o]eQdQQPQOS\OSQSR T�UU�K��V����WGX��YZ [\Q]P]P J�� PQPQQQ�G��XOH�_���V����̀N�����U�ab�� c\o]eQdQQPQOS\OSQSR T�UU Qke\QQ[cHE J�� mb�����c�X��h�̀OO�hhdXb����d��VO���bV���O\SeQ[kRke�c�HE�Qke\QQ[cHE SQSPQQ�B���b����K����U� SQedQQmbfX���a����Cnb�hV���o�H��dPQOQ[OSQSR T�UU ]̂Q\P̂ J�� mb�����c�X��h�̀OO�hhdXb����d��VO���bV���O\Qk]QQ]]k�c�HE�]̂Q\P̂ SQSPQQ�B���b����K����U� e[RdSQPQOQ[OSQSR T�UU ]̂Q\PS J�� mb�����c�X��h�̀OO�hhdXb����d��VO���bV���O\Qk]QQ][Q�c�HE�]̂Q\PS SQSPQQ�B���b����K����U� ]][dQ]PQOQ[OSQSR T�UU ]̂Q\Q[ J�� mb�����c�X��h�̀OO�hhdXb����d��VO���bV���O\Qk]QQ][̂�c�HE�]̂Q\Q[ SQSPQQ�B���b����K����U� ]][dQ]PQOQ[OSQSR T�UU ]̂Q\Q\ J�� mb�����c�X��h�̀OO�hhdXb����d��VO���bV���O\Qk]QQ]\e�c�HE�]̂Q\Q\ SQSPQQ�B���b����K����U� e[RdSQPQOQ[OSQSR T�UU ]̂Q\PP J�� mb�����c�X��h�̀OO�hhdXb����d��VO���bV���O\Qk]QQ]\S�c�HE�]̂Q\PP SQSPQQ�B���b����K����U� e[RdSQPQOQ[OSQSR T�UU ]̂Q\Qk J�� mb�����c�X��h�̀OO�hhdXb����d��VO���bV���O\Qk]QQ]\[�c�HE�]̂Q\Qk SQSPQQ�B���b����K����U� ]][dQ]PQOQ[OSQSR T�UU ]̂Q\PQ J�� mb�����c�X��h�̀OO�hhdXb����d��VO���bV���O\Qk]QQ]kP�c�HE�]̂Q\PQ SQSPQQ�B���b����K����U� ]][dQ]PQOQ[OSQSR T�UU ]̂Q\Q] J�� mb�����c�X��h�̀OO�hhdXb����d��VO���bV���O\Qk]QQ]\̂�c�HE�]̂Q\Q] SQSPQQ�B���b����K����U� \̂Qd\]PQOPROSQSR T�UU�K��V����WGX��YZ [\Q]Pe[ J�� PQPQQQ�G��XOH�_���V����̀N�����U�ab�� ceoe[ed[Qm��U����a������Ub������B����������PQOSPOSQSR T�UU A���������PQdSPdSR J�� mb�����c�X��h�̀OO�hhdXb����d��VO���bV���O\P]̂PP]ek�c�HE�A���������PQdSPdSR SQSPQQ�B���b����K����U� \QQdQQPQOS\OSQSR T�UU�K��V����WGX��YZ [\Q]PR[ J�� PQPQQQ�G��XOH�_���V����̀N�����U�ab�� c\QQdQQH��b�����U�G�VV�p�CU����j�T�q�V��PQOQ\OSQSR T�UU R̂̂]P J�� mb�����c�X��h�̀OO�hhdXb����d��VO���bV���O\Qk]QQ]]P�c�HE�̂ R̂]P SQSPQQ�B���b����K����U� ŜRdQQPQOPROSQSR T�UU�K��V����WGX��YZ [\Q]Pê J�� PQPQQQ�G��XOH�_���V����̀N�����U�ab�� cŜRdQQr������M�Y�s�PQOQ[OSQSR Cgh�����b�� J�� rCDFCJ�MHtCF�IE�HEC SPQR\R�G������G����G����c�M�U����R̂ ê k[d̂Qt����IsT����PQOSQOSQSR T�UU a����D��V��PQdSQdSR J�� mb�����c�X��h�̀OO�hhdXb����d��VO���bV���O\P]̂PP]eP�c�HE�a����D��V��PQdSQdSR SQSPQQ�B���b����K����U� k]d[[PQOS\OSQSR T�UU�K��V����WGX��YZ [\Q]P]S J�� PQPQQQ�G��XOH�_���V����̀N�����U�ab�� ck]d[[t������E��U�PQOQPOSQSR T�UU k̂[][] J�� mb�����c�X��h�̀OO�hhdXb����d��VO���bV���O\P]̂PP]eR�c�HE�k̂[][] SQSPQQ�B���b����K����U� k̂[d]]PQOQ[OSQSR T�UU�K��V����WGX��YZ [\Q]PSP J�� PQPQQQ�G��XOH�_���V����̀N�����U�ab�� cePPdQQPQOS\OSQSR T�UU�K��V����WGX��YZ [\Q]P]] J�� PQPQQQ�G��XOH�_���V����̀N�����U�ab�� ck̂[d]]�dEd�Gb���������F���PQOQ[OSQSR T�UU�K��V����WGX��YZ [\Q]P̂[ J�� PQPQQQ�G��XOH�_���V����̀N�����U�ab�� ce]o\RSdePPQOSkOSQSR T�UU HE�PQQe]S\ J�� mb�����c�X��h�̀OO�hhdXb����d��VO���bV���O\SeQ[k]QR�c�HE�HE�PQQe]S\ SQSPQQ�B���b����K����U� RkRdPQPQOSkOSQSR T�UU HE�PQQe]][ J�� mb�����c�X��h�̀OO�hhdXb����d��VO���bV���O\SeQ[k]Qk�c�HE�HE�PQQe]][ SQSPQQ�B���b����K����U� SoSQkdPQ�Bu�K��Y��fPQOQSOSQSR Cgh�����b�� J�� �S\]Q̂cTuE�KBDGF�TC�NDBAC�M� SPQ]QQ�a�����H����������T��Y�c�E��Y�U���e\R[ kQdQQM�U��UV�M�U���dPQOPPOSQSR T�UU N�j��D��V��PQdPPdSR J�� mb�����c�X��h�̀OO�hhdXb����d��VO���bV���O\Qk]QQ]]R�c�HE�N�j��D��V��PQdPPdSR SQSPQQ�B���b����K����U� PQQdQQPQOPROSQSR T�UU�K��V���� [\Q]Pek J�� PQPQQQ�G��XOH�_���V����̀N�����U� cPQQdQQ



��������	
���������
������������������������������������� !���"#"$

��%&'()*+,�-./'01'2�33,�4546�34768�9:�;:%<5=755 ��6>?

@A�B �CADEAF�GHD��IJB DKL JHE�GDM LBLHN@BEFCGJ�GHD AFFHKD� ALHKD�OFP��QR ST��UVNWXNWVWY Z�[[ JP����H��\D�]�WVWY I�� T̂�����\�P��_�̀NN�__aPT����a��bN���Tb���NXUcdUUcWe�\�GD�JP����H��\D�]�WVWY WVWUVV�A���T����J����[� XVaVVUVNWXNWVWY Z�[[�J��b����OFP��QR eXVcUcf I�� UVUVVV�F��PNG�]���b����̀M�����[�ST�� \XVaVVL���������UVNWWNWVWY Z�[[ fXcYNUV\WW\WVWY I�� T̂�����\�P��_�̀NN�__aPT����a��bN���Tb���NXUcdWdUcf�\�GD�fXcYNUV\WW\WVWY WVWUVV�A���T����J����[� YUgaWeUVNWWNWVWY Z�[[ fXYeNUV\WW\WVWY I�� T̂�����\�P��_�̀NN�__aPT����a��bN���Tb���NXUcdWdUcd�\�GD�fXYeNUV\WW\WVWY WVWUVV�A���T����J����[� WhYVXaUYUVNWXNWVWY Z�[[�J��b����OFP��QR eXVcUeU I�� UVUVVV�F��PNG�]���b����̀M�����[�ST�� \dhVWeafWLF@HDA�@iEUVNUdNWVWY Bj_�����T�� I�� LF@HDA�@iE�SeYgd�ZK��B�L� WUVcVV�S�����G����������Z��Q�\�D��Q�[���fXYe caVVLBE�EBC�GFB�FHLJADI���FUVNVeNWVWY Z�[[�J��b����OFP��QR eXVcUWY I�� UVUVVV�F��PNG�]���b����̀M�����[�ST�� \WhXYcaeWUVNUYNWVWY Z�[[ GDWdYgUcX I�� T̂�����\�P��_�̀NN�__aPT����a��bN���Tb���NXUcdUUcdX�\�GD�GDWdYgUcX WVWUVV�A���T����J����[� dhecUaWWUVNUYNWVWY Z�[[ GDWdYgfYX I�� T̂�����\�P��_�̀NN�__aPT����a��bN���Tb���NXUcdUUcdc�\�GD�GDWdYgfYX WVWUVV�A���T����J����[� XUVaVVUVNWXNWVWY Z�[[�J��b����OFP��QR eXVcUec I�� UVUVVV�F��PNG�]���b����̀M�����[�ST�� \fhYeUaWWL��������T�b���UVNVUNWVWY Z�[[ S����C��b��H��WVWY I�� T̂�����\�P��_�̀NN�__aPT����a��bN���Tb���NXVYVUcgXg�\�GD�S����C��b��H��WVWY WVWUVV�A���T����J����[� fUdacUUVNVeNWVWY Z�[[�J��b����OFP��QR eXVcUWg I�� UVUVVV�F��PNG�]���b����̀M�����[�ST�� \fUdacUL�������F�����E��]���UVNVUNWVWY Bj_�����T�� I�� L�������F�����E��]��� WUVYXV�F������F����F����\�J�����cVed cdVaVVL�������@�_�a��k�C�]��T�UVNUVNWVWY FP��Q SGZ��J�� I�� UVUVVV�F��PNG�]���b����̀M�����[�ST�� \WhdWeaVVL�������S���b��i��A����������UVNUVNWVWY FP��Q eXVcUdg I�� UVUVVV�F��PNG�]���b����̀M�����[�ST�� \YgeaecL�������H��T_������[�̂��[�PUVNVcNWVWY Z�[[ WVeUW I�� T̂�����\�P��_�̀NN�__aPT����a��bN���Tb���NXVgcVVccd�\�GD�WVeUW WVWUVV�A���T����J����[� WUcaVVUVNVcNWVWY Z�[[ WVeUU I�� T̂�����\�P��_�̀NN�__aPT����a��bN���Tb���NXVgcVVccW�\�GD�WVeUU WVWUVV�A���T����J����[� WUcaVVUVNVeNWVWY Z�[[�J��b����OFP��QR eXVcUdW I�� UVUVVV�F��PNG�]���b����̀M�����[�ST�� \cfXaVVUVNVeNWVWY Z�[[ WVedY I�� T̂�����\�P��_�̀NN�__aPT����a��bN���Tb���NXVgcVVcYX�\�GD�WVedY WVWUVV�A���T����J����[� WUcaVVUVNVeNWVWY Z�[[ WVede I�� T̂�����\�P��_�̀NN�__aPT����a��bN���Tb���NXVgcVVccV�\�GD�WVede WVWUVV�A���T����J����[� WUcaVVUVNVeNWVWY Z�[[ WVedf I�� T̂�����\�P��_�̀NN�__aPT����a��bN���Tb���NXVgcVVccc�\�GD�WVedf WVWUVV�A���T����J����[� WUcaVVUVNUYNWVWY Z�[[�J��b����OFP��QR eXVcUfX I�� UVUVVV�F��PNG�]���b����̀M�����[�ST�� \UhVXVaVVUVNUeNWVWY Z�[[ WVeYg I�� T̂�����\�P��_�̀NN�__aPT����a��bN���Tb���NXUcdUUcWc�\�GD�WVeYg WVWUVV�A���T����J����[� WUcaVVUVNWXNWVWY Z�[[�J��b����OFP��QR eXVcUcd I�� UVUVVV�F��PNG�]���b����̀M�����[�ST�� \WUcaVVL�������E�����ST��UVNVUNWVWY Z�[[ WVfVWWcU I�� T̂�����\�P��_�̀NN�__aPT����a��bN���Tb���NXVYVUcgeU�\�GD�WVfVWWcU WVWUVV�A���T����J����[� YhYfYaXdUVNVeNWVWY Z�[[�J��b����OFP��QR eXVcUdf I�� Vd\UdfcVV\V UVUVVV�F��PNG�]���b����̀M�����[�ST�� \YhYfYaXdDAJA�AT���J����UVNVUNWVWY Z�[[ UWdfWNVg\dV\WVWY I�� T̂�����\�P��_�̀NN�__aPT����a��bN���Tb���NXVgcVVcXc�\�GD�UWdfWNVg\dV\WVWY WVWUVV�A���T����J����[� WYVacYUVNUYNWVWY Z�[[�J��b����OFP��QR eXVcUYf I�� UWdfW UVUVVV�F��PNG�]���b����̀M�����[�ST�� \WYVacYD���Pl�������B���m�



��������	
���������
������������������������������������� !���"#"$

��%&'()*+,�-./'01'2�33,�4546�34768�9:�;:%<5=755 ��>?@

AB�C �DBEFBG�HIE��JKC ELM KIF�HEN MCMIOACFGDHK�HIE BGGILE� BMILE�PQOQROSQST U�VV WSTSXSYZYOPQZQRZSQST J�� [\�����Z�]��̂�_OO�̂^̀]\����̀��aO���\a���ObQRcQQcXR�Z�HE�WSTSXSYZYOPQZQRZSQST SQSPQQ�B���\����K����V� PPỲcRPQOQROSQST U�VV QPbQXWXZROPQZQRZSQST J�� [\�����Z�]��̂�_OO�̂^̀]\����̀��aO���\a���ObQRcQQcbT�Z�HE�QPbQXWXZROPQZQRZSQST SQSPQQ�B���\����K����V� PTT̀STPQOQROSQST U�VV PPRcRXRZXOPQZQRZSQST J�� [\�����Z�]��̂�_OO�̂^̀]\����̀��aO���\a���ObQRcQQcbR�Z�HE�PPRcRXRZXOPQZQRZSQST SQSPQQ�B���\����K����V� XQỲYSPQOQROSQST U�VV WQRPbQRZbOPQZQRZSQST J�� [\�����Z�]��̂�_OO�̂^̀]\����̀��aO���\a���ObQRcQQcbb�Z�HE�WQRPbQRZbOPQZQRZSQST SQSPQQ�B���\����K����V� TTc̀RYPQOPQOSQST U�VV QPbQQbRZTOPQZPQZSQST J�� [\�����Z�]��̂�_OO�̂^̀]\����̀��aO���\a���ObQRcQQcRQ�Z�HE�QPbQQbRZTOPQZPQZSQST SQSPQQ�B���\����K����V� XT̀PWPQOPTOSQST U�VV�K��a����dG]��ef XbQcPYY J�� PQPQQQ�G��]OH�g���a����_N�����V�h\�� ZPicQc̀YWIj��]�\��ZB���[���j���PQOQXOSQST U�VV�K��a����dG]��ef XbQcPSW J�� PQPQQQ�G��]OH�g���a����_N�����V�h\�� ZTYb̀bcPQOSXOSQST U�VV PRPcPROPQZSXZSQST J�� [\�����Z�]��̂�_OO�̂^̀]\����̀��aO���\a���ObPcWPPcTP�Z�HE�PRPcPROPQZSXZSQST SQSPQQ�B���\����K����V� SPc̀WPPQOSbOSQST U�VV�K��a����dG]��ef XbQcPcX J�� PQPQQQ�G��]OH�g���a����_N�����V�h\�� ZSPc̀WPK�̂��k�]��PQOPWOSQST Cl̂�����\�� J�� KBKB�kI[EmF�SXRS�UInCMBE�M� SPQcQT�h�����H����������U��e�Z�A�]V]�\����YbcT PPQ̀PTK��̂V��h����PQOQPOSQST U�VV SQSTQRQTTc J�� [\�����Z�]��̂�_OO�̂^̀]\����̀��aO���\a���ObQTQPcRXW�Z�HE�SQSTQRQTTc SQSPQQ�B���\����K����V� cQX̀bSPQOQXOSQST U�VV�K��a����dG]��ef XbQcPWT J�� PQPQQQ�G��]OH�g���a����_N�����V�h\�� ZcQX̀bSKCDFPQOPQOSQST G]��e CDHG J�� PQPQQQ�G��]OH�g���a����_N�����V�h\�� ZYTỲWSK�����PQOQXOSQST U�VV�K��a����dG]��ef XbQcPSS J�� PQPQQQ�G��]OH�g���a����_N�����V�h\�� ZYiRcQ̀QQPQOWPOSQST U�VV KEPPXcPc J�� [\�����Z�]��̂�_OO�̂^̀]\����̀��aO���\a���ObSYQXRTbP�Z�HE�KEPPXcPc SQSPQQ�B���\����K����V� SiXTQ̀QQK���V���U�VV��o�F��g����PQOQPOSQST Cl̂�����\�� SWTX J�� [\�����Z�]��̂�_OO�̂^̀]\����̀��aO���\a���ObQTQPcRTb�Z�HE�SWTX PQPQQQ�G��]OH�g���a����_N�����V�h\�� ZTQQ̀QQPQOSROSQST Cl̂�����\�� SYQX J�� [\�����Z�]��̂�_OO�̂^̀]\����̀��aO���\a���ObSYQXRTbc�Z�HE�SYQX PQPQQQ�G��]OH�g���a����_N�����V�h\�� ZTQQ̀QQp�����M�l�����C���PQOQXOSQST Cl̂�����\�� J�� pAIUB�SbPX�I�I SPQTbT�G������G����G����Z�M�V����TWWY PSS̀SQDBC�q����PQOSSOSQST U�VV N[TWXQZQQOPQ̀SQST J�� [\�����Z�]��̂�_OO�̂^̀]\����̀��aO���\a���ObPcWPPcWQ�Z�HE�N[TWXQZQQOPQ̀SQST SQSPQQ�B���\����K����V� YX̀QYPQOSSOSQST U�VV hHDCZQQOPQ̀SQST J�� [\�����Z�]��̂�_OO�̂^̀]\����̀��aO���\a���ObPcWPPcWY�Z�HE�hHDCZQQOPQ̀SQST SQSPQQ�B���\����K����V� bR̀STPQOSbOSQST U�VV�K��a����dG]��ef XbQcPXX J�� PQPQQQ�G��]OH�g���a����_N�����V�h\�� ZPWc̀SRD���D��e�B�g���\���D��aPQOQPOSQST Cl̂�����\�� J�� DCA�DIGr�BA��DIIM SPQTbT�G������G����G����Z�M�V����TWWY SXQ̀QXPQOQPOSQST Cl̂�����\�� J�� DCA�DIGr�BA��DIIM SPQTbT�G������G����G����Z�M�V����TWWY SXQ̀QXD�̂\�V���F��g����PQOQXOSQST U�VV�K��a����dG]��ef XbQcPPY J�� PQPQQQ�G��]OH�g���a����_N�����V�h\�� ZTbc̀ScPQOWPOSQST U�VV QbbcZQQSPQRbPS J�� [\�����Z�]��̂�_OO�̂^̀]\����̀��aO���\a���ObSYQXRTbX�Z�HE�QbbcZQQSPQRbPS SQSPQQ�B���\����K����V� RT̀WbPQOWPOSQST U�VV QbbcZQQSPPQXTQ J�� [\�����Z�]��̂�_OO�̂^̀]\����̀��aO���\a���ObSYQXRTRQ�Z�HE�QbbcZQQSPPQXTQ SQSPQQ�B���\����K����V� Pcc̀RS



��������	
���������
������������������������������������� !���"#"$

��%&'()*+,�-./'01'2�33,�4546�34768�9:�;:%<5=755 ��=>?

@A�B �CADEAF�GHD��IJB DKL JHE�GDM LBLHN@BEFCGJ�GHD AFFHKD� ALHKD�OPNQONRPRS T�UU PVVWXPPROPWYVO I�� Z[�����X�\��]�̂NN�]]_\[����_��̀ N���[̀ ���NVRYPabSbQ�X�GD�PVVWXPPROPWYVO RPROPP�A���[����J����U� OVQ_OOC���U���L�����F�̀ ]���OPNQPNRPRS T�UU @��U�c�ObRaSP I�� Z[�����X�\��]�̂NN�]]_\[����_��̀ N���[̀ ���NVObaQORPO�X�GD�@��U�c�ObRaSP RPROPP�A���[����J����U� YWdbRS_PPC��e��L�[������E[]]U�d�G��_OPNPaNRPRS T�UU�J��̀ ����fF\��eg aVPWOOS I�� OPOPPP�F��\NG�h���̀����̂M�����U�i[�� XWdWSO_PPOPNQONRPRS T�UU YOPPYSNOPXQOXRPRS I�� Z[�����X�\��]�̂NN�]]_\[����_��̀ N���[̀ ���NVRYPabWOR�X�GD�YOPPYSNOPXQOXRPRS RPROPP�A���[����J����U� RdaPY_YYC�����J�jj�OPNPVNRPRS Bk]�����[�� I�� CHEAE�JGllA ROPSVS�F������F����F����X�L�U����SQQY QPO_PPE�̀]U����k���m���FOPNORNRPRS Bk]�����[�� I�� EGLJ�B�Bn�GDM���F ROPSVS�F������F����F����X�L�U����SQQY O_QROPNORNRPRS Bk]�����[�� I�� EGLJ�B�Bn�GDM���F ROPSVS�F������F����F����X�L�U����SQQY QY_WSE�������F�oo��OPNPONRPRS Bk]�����[�� I�� Ep�qEGE�BCE�FHiiBB�FHL�E�������HC ROPWPP�i�����G����������T��e�X�D��e�U���YVSa QS_OPE]����[̀OPNOSNRPRS T�UU VQOQRPPORPQVPYRYH��RS I�� Z[�����X�\��]�̂NN�]]_\[����_��̀ N���[̀ ���NVOWQOOWQa�X�GD�VQOQRPPORPQVPYRYH��RS RPROPP�A���[����J����U� SY_SROPNRVNRPRS T�UU�J��̀ ����fF\��eg aVPWOSb I�� OPOPPP�F��\NG�h���̀����̂M�����U�i[�� XSY_SRE��]U��OPNOQNRPRS Bk]�����[�� I�� E�AJ�BE�PPOPYWbS�THlBLAD�L� ROPWPS�i�����G����������T��e�X�@�\U\�[����YVWS OPQ_VYE����[�e�OPNPQNRPRS Bk]�����[�� I�� E�ACTKFrE�FHDF�@�EBA�EBA���B�sA ROPWPP�i�����G����������T��e�X�D��e�U���YVSa OO_YQE[]������[[̀ �L��[o���[���mOPNPRNRPRS Bk]�����[�� I�� E[]������ ROPSVP�F������F����F����X�J�����WPaQ Va_PPE[�h��L��e��OPNOPNRPRS Bk]�����[�� I�� EKC�BILHDrq���YaOVVabQ�sss_EKC�BILHDFA ROPSbS�F������F����F����X�s�̀ ���bORR YWV_PP���U��t������OPNPRNRPRS Bk]�����[�� I�� EJ����U������� ROPSVP�F������F����F����X�J�����WPaQ QR_PP�\��L�������FU[�OPNOQNRPRS Bk]�����[�� I�� @@�q�ZBLHD�ADAF�KT�EAD�iCADFGEFH�FA ROPWPP�i�����G����������T��e�X�D��e�U���YVSa YO_bY�GCBXCALAOPNOSNRPRS T�UU SPY�X�RSWaW I�� Z[�����X�\��]�̂NN�]]_\[����_��̀ N���[̀ ���NVOWQOOWQQ�X�GD�SPY�X�RSWaW RPROPP�A���[����J����U� OPa_PPOPNRVNRPRS T�UU�J��̀ ����fF\��eg aVPWOWb I�� OPOPPP�F��\NG�h���̀����̂M�����U�i[�� XOPa_PP��u��v�F�[�����i�����X�i��U��E�OPNPONRPRS T�UU SVWQaaPNOPXPOXRPRS I�� Z[�����X�\��]�̂NN�]]_\[����_��̀ N���[̀ ���NVPSPOWbVR�X�GD�SVWQaaPNOPXPOXRPRS RPROPP�A���[����J����U� YY_RaOPNPaNRPRS T�UU�J��̀ ����fF\��eg aVPWOOb I�� OPOPPP�F��\NG�h���̀����̂M�����U�i[�� XYY_Ra



��������	
���������
������������������������������������� !���"#"$

��%&'()*+,�-./'01'2�33,�4546�34768�9:�;:%<5=755 ��>?>

@A�B �CADEAF�GHD��IJB DKL JHE�GDM LBLHN@BEFCGJ�GHD AFFHKD� ALHKD���O������F�P�����Q�����R�SS�T�AU�VSWNWXNYWYZ [�\\�J��]����F̂T��_̀ XaWbSca I�� SWSWWW�F��TNG�U���]����dM�����\�QP�� ReSfVWY��O��JP]gSWNWYNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�FRbRS YSWSWW�F����� aWVXYSWNWYNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�FRbRS YSWSWW�F����� bYVYaSWNWYNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�FRbRS YSWSWW�F����� baVYaSWNWYNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�FbRZ YSWSWW�F����� YWVbZSWNWZNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�FRb YSWSWW�F����� XeVSXSWNWZNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�BRb YSWSWW�F����� aVcYSWNWbNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�BRbRS YSWSWW�F����� aVbfSWNWbNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�BRbRS YSWSWW�F����� SbVWaSWNWaNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�FbRc YSWSWW�F����� ZXVZZSWNSWNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�BRb YSWSWW�F����� cXVSYSWNSWNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�FbRZ YSWSWW�F����� ccVccSWNSYNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�BbRY YSWSWW�F����� SSVbZSWNSYNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�BbRY YSWSWW�F����� YYVeaSWNSYNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�FbRb YSWSWW�F����� ZbVWbSWNScNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�FRbRY YSWSWW�F����� bSVbSSWNSfNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�FRbRc YSWSWW�F����� fbVZfSWNSeNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�FbRb YSWSWW�F����� ceVaZSWNYWNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�AL[�b YSWSWW�F����� ffVWbSWNYYNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� ��O��JP]g�i�b YSWSWW�F����� YZVfZK��]g\��]����G��P������@�U�����SWNcSNYWYZ FT��_ XaWbSZZ I�� ������ SWSWWW�F��TNG�U���]����dM�����\�QP�� WVWWSWNcSNYWYZ FT��_ XaWbSZb I�� SWSWWW�F��TNG�U���]����dM�����\�QP�� RfSaVaYK������E�����������P��SWNSWNYWYZ FT��_ QG[��J�� I�� SWSWWW�F��TNG�U���]����dM�����\�QP�� RajYWXVYaKEJESWNWaNYWYZ Bhg�����P�� I�� KEJEVFHL�F�GFkDElGJ YSWZeZ�F������F����F����R�i�]���eSYY aVfW����m��SWNWXNYWYZ [�\\�J��]����F̂T��_̀ XaWbScb I�� SWSWWW�F��TNG�U���]����dM�����\�QP�� RYjWcbVYfSWNYcNYWYZ [�\\ bSYbXeSecY I�� lP�����R�T��g�dNN�ggVTP����V��]N���P]���NaYfWXebYZ�R�GD�bSYbXeSecY YWYSWW�A���P����J����\� XScVca�QGESWNcWNYWYZ [�\\ ScYaceScc I�� lP�����R�T��g�dNN�ggVTP����V��]N���P]���NaYfWXeZeX�R�GD�ScYaceScc YWYSWW�A���P����J����\� efVWai�h�[��_SWNYcNYWYZ [�\\ SWaWeeXYb I�� lP�����R�T��g�dNN�ggVTP����V��]N���P]���NaSbcSSbZZ�R�GD�SWaWeeXYb YWYSWW�A���P����J����\� SjcabVfbSWNYaNYWYZ [�\\�J��]����F̂T��_̀ XaWbSZa I�� WYWcRWWRSWeXYYRe SWSWWW�F��TNG�U���]����dM�����\�QP�� RSjcabVfb



��������	
���������
�������������������������������

�� !"#$%&'�()*"+,"-�..'�/0/1�./213�45�65 703200 ��.89

�:;< ;=:>?:�;@A>�;BC< >DE >:E< E<EAF�<?�=@C;@A> �G= :EAD>;HIIIII���J�F@KL�J�M�K�JHIHIII�N�K�O���PQKRHIFIHFSIST <UV�KR��QO� SWTX C�K���O�Y����KZ�?�OL���J [Q\R]��̂����VJ_FF�VV̀�Q\R]�̀�]MFR]�QM�K�FaITIHbcTa�̂�@>dSWTX T̂IÌIIE�R�����\����KZ�e]O�?�V��M\�O�SIST TIÌIIHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHHW :RL�K��R�i�J��j���O�?V������J�J ĤkXXÌIIĤkXXÌIIHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHHl =�VQ\����?�OL���J T̂ab̀SbT̂ab̀SbHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHHT =]��f�E]QK���K�?QVV�fk�@K�̀ b̂kbTH̀IIb̂kbTH̀IIHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHHb ��O�J��KJ�K�m�CO�n��Qk�CGGC ĉIÌIIĉIÌIIHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHHX ��������K��� Ŝbl̀HaŜbl̀HaHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHHa N������K��]QK�f�P�O���]QK��� X̂TÌIIX̂TÌIIHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHHc ;]jK�m��]QK�Of�P]]RJ�̂�P���R�?� l̂l̀SXl̂l̀SXHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHSI Y]QKR�;O���E�R���� ĤkaaẀSXĤkaaẀSXHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHSH o�Kf]K�>]\�� l̂HH̀IIl̂HH̀IIHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHSS C�K�]K l̂kcbÌIIl̂kcbÌIIHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHSW Aj�K�]QJ�̂:���[�ORj�O� T̂làabT̂làabHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHSl P�f�KZ�[]OJ���]MMQK�����]Kk�@K�̀ ĤklIÌIIĤklIÌIIHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHST E<?�?<=d@�<��AEC:>B�GG� ŜkaTb̀XSŜkaTb̀XSHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHSb Y�Z�?�f�P�O��<pQ�VM�K� ĤklST̀IIĤklST̀IIHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHSX :M����J ĤHkIIÌIIĤHkIIÌIIHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHSa �]KK����;���V�]K���KR��]MVQ��O�NO]QV b̂ÌIIb̂ÌIIHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHSc E�����;O�Q�M�KK l̂HẀbHl̂HẀbHHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHWI ����Oe�f ĤbH̀HbĤbH̀HbHIFIXFSIST Y����C�fM�K��g�����h XaIbHWH Y�Z�?�f�CQ\��J��KZ ŜS̀IIŜS̀II



��������	
���������
�������������������������������

�� !"#$%&'�()*"+,"-�..'�/0/1�./213�45�65 703200 ��/89

�:;< ;=:>?:�;@A>�;BC< >DE >:E< E<EAF�<?�=@C;@A> �G= :EAD>;HIFIJFKIKL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R JSITHUK EVP��P��A��WX���VP���Y����� ZT[S\IIZT[S\IIHIFIJFKIKL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R JSITHUU M�]��=�������]����P̂�=�X��_̀�@P�\ ZH̀KSI\[HZH̀KSI\[HHIFIJFKIKL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R JSITHU[ EVP��P��?�����aWP̂ IUZHU[TIIZI ZL̀L[L\SUZL̀L[L\SUHIFIJFKIKL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R JSITHUL C�VX���a���] ZTIJ\SKZTIJ\SKHIFIJFKIKL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R JSITHUT b�_�cVP ZK̀IUT\K[ZK̀IUT\K[HIFIJFKIKL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R JSITHUJ G\>\��W_��]��P̂�?VP] Z[T̀SLK\[HZ[T̀SLK\[HHIFIJFKIKL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R JSITHUS ;VdP��P̂��VWP�_N�aVV̂]�Z�HH���:e�\ ZfH[\IKZfH[\IKHIFHIFKIKL ����� <=@� aD=? ZH[̀T[I\[fZT̀KLH\HUZS̀USf\UTHIFHIFKIKL ����� <=@� C<=? Z[L[\UKZKHH\LIZK[K\SKHIFHIFKIKL ����� JSITHUf EVP��P��a�_�O�Pg]�:]]V�����VP ZLfJ\JTZLfJ\JTHIFHIFKIKL ����� a@M��C�N DP���̂�?����]�;_��]W_N ZS̀KIJ\KSZT̀[UK\IIZSSJ\T[ZSSJ\T[HIFHIFKIKL ����� a@M��C�N EVP��P����X�\�Vh�=�e�PW� ZK̀UKJ\IIZK̀UKJ\IIHIFHLFKIKL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R JSITH[I M�W��_V]]�M�W�?����̂�Vh�EVP��P� ZL̀ILJ\KTZL̀ILJ\KTHIFHLFKIKL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R JSITH[H M_��P�>���V��N\ ZKfH\H[ZKfH\H[HIFHLFKIKL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R JSITH[K �VPP����;���X�VP���P̂��VOXW��_�i_VWX ZL[H\SIZL[H\SIHIFHLFKIKL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R JSITH[U @P̂W]�_�����VOO�j�<����Vh�MVc�O�P ZKUL\IIZKUL\IIHIFHLFKIKL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R JSITH[[ >V_��d�]��_P�<P�_kN ZH̀TIT\[UZH̀TIT\[UHIFHLFKIKL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R JSITH[L ���_��_��VOOWP�����VP]�Z�C���]lW_k��C: SUHUKIIHHITJKK[[ ZUIH\KKZUIH\KKHIFHLFKIKL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R JSITH[T a�]��_g]�;���PV�VkN ZHJL\UfZHJL\UfHIFHLFKIKL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R JSITH[J YWk��]�a�_��<mW�XO�P�̀�@P�\ Z[̀[J[\JI



��������	
���������
�������������������������������

�� !"#$%&'�()*"+,"-�..'�/0/1�./213�45�65 703200 ��89:

�;<= <>;?@;�<AB?�<CD= ?EF ?;F= F=FBG�=@�>AD<AB? �H> ;FBE?<IJKJLJMLNONGOPGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOJX FZU��U��B��[\���ZU���]����� IOKNXNMNNIOKNXNMNNONGOPGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOĴ F���Z�T�F��ZU�M IONNMNNIONNMNNONGOPGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOPN R;H�B I__LMNNI__LMNNONGOPGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOPO ��U�[̀SH�U��I�DMB�RZa�Q̂YOK�D�Z�U�aK�;b IQPMJYIQPMJYONGOPGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOPQ ;T�cZU���\�����@�̀d���e IXJMNNIXJMNNONGOPGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOP_ f�U�̀�����e�̀�g[��Uh��ZM PYYQP IL_MNJIL_MNJONGOPGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOPJ ?;D;�;[�Z�D�̀�e OQ_JQ IQPNMYPIQPNMYPONGQXGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOPL ]S������i�̀��jZ�[U���̀�;eeZ�����ZU IXNNMNNIXNNMNNONGQXGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOPX k�a�R�U� NQN_INNION̂LQQÎ IOK_XYMJYIOK_XYMJYONGQXGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOP̂ @\���̀[T IPJMPQIPJMPQONGQXGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOYN �ZUU����<���\�ZU���Ul��ZT\[��̀�f̀Z[\ IOK_YNMNNIOK_YNMNNONGQXGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOYO ]��T�U�i�̀��=m[�\T�U� IXKYJNMNNIXKYJNMNNONGQXGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOYQ n�l��BoR̀��U ÎYMLLÎYMLLONGQXGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOY_ FZU��U��B��[\���ZU���]����� IQOYMNNIQOYMNNONGQXGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOYJ F���Z�T�F��ZU�M IXNMNNIXNMNNONGQXGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOYP R;H�B I_NLMNNI_NLMNNONGQXGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOYY n�USZU�?Zg�� Î_LMYYÎ_LMYYONGQXGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOYL Bp�U�Z[e�I;���]�̀lp�̀� IQOYM_OIQOYM_OONGQXGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOYX ;T�cZU���\�����@�̀d���e IQOPMJNIQOPMJNONGQXGQNQP R����D�ST�U��V�����W LXNYOŶ <A>=I>;F; IONLMNNIONLMNN



��������	
���������
�������������������������������

�� !"#$%&'�()*"+,"-�..'�/0/1�./213�45�65 703200 ��898

�:;< ;=:>?:�;@A>�;BC< >DE >:E< E<EAF�<?�=@C;@A> �G= :EAD>;HIFJKFJIJL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R SKITHSI ��P�UVNG�P��W�CA�MXY�JZLT[�C�X�P�Y[�:\ WLK]KKWLK]KKHIFJKFJIJL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R SKITHSH E�̂��V��V_ Ẁ[IJS]aJẀ[IJS]aJHIFJKFJIJL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R SKITHSJ <?A�?X�U��XP̂[�@P�] WH[JHI]LZWH[JHI]LZHIFJKFJIJL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R SKITHS̀ ���V��V��XOOUP�����XP̂�W�C�����P��@G WHLL]IIWHLL]IIHIFJKFJIJL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R SKITHSa �XXV�;��� WHKI]IIWHKI]IIHIFJKFJIJL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R SKITHSL �������V_ WH̀[IST]HZWH̀[IST]HZHIFJKFJIJL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R SKITHST E<?�?<=b@�<��AEC:>B�GG� Wa[LSH]JJWa[LSH]JJHIFJKFJIJL M����C�NO�P��Q�����R SKITHSS =:<�c���V WH̀T]JZWH̀T]JZHIFJZFJIJL <Yd�P_��UV� JaIS C�P���V�M����Pe�?�Vf���̂ gUh_X��W����d̂iFF�dd]�Uh_X�]�XOF_X�UO�P�FKJaISZLKT�W�@>bJaIS WLII]IIE�_�����h����Pe�jXV�A��Xh�V�JIJL LII]IIHIF̀HFJIJL ����� SKITHLL DP�Od�XNO�P��@P̂UV�P�����f�̂�XP bX�_�_ I]IIk̀ �?D;:���Y I]IIHIF̀HFJIJL ����� SKITHLT DP�Od�XNO�P��@P̂UV�P�����f�̂�XP WaHK]KJk̀ �?D;:���Y aHK]KJ



 

Page 1 of 5 

 

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING 

SYNOPSIS 
 
DATE: OCTOBER 28, 2025         TIME: 7:00 p.m. 
LOCATION: Sourdough Fire Station, 4541 S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, Montana 
 
In compliance with MCA 2017 2-3-212 and the Hyalite Rural Fire District Bylaws, the minutes of HRFD 
Board of Trustees open public meetings are comprised of an audio recording and a written synopsis.  The 
audio recording is designated as the official record of a meeting. The written synopsis serves to assist the 
public in accessing portions of the audio recording and is a good faith attempt to provide the public with 
another method to be informed about the actions of the Board. The minutes are available to the public at 
www.hyalitefire.org/board-meeting-minutes/ or at the Hyalite Rural Fire District Administrative Offices, 
4541 S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, MT, during its standard business hours. 

 
 
TRUSTEES IN ATTENDANCE: 

Justin Miller 
Walt Zidack 
Jason Jarrett 
Ken Beideman  
 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 
Brian Nickolay, Fire Chief 

 Sheryl Wyman, Administrative Assistant 
   
PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: 
 Chris Hindoien-Rocky Mountain Insurance Services 

Luke Hindoien-Rocky Mountain Insurance Services 
Allie Kuntz-President, Volunteer Firefighter Association 

 Kade O’Brian-Representative, Volunteer Firefighter Association 
 
  

0:00:00 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER OF HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
 
Chairman Miller called the meeting to order and asked for any public comment on 
non-agenda items.  None given. 
 
HYALITE CONSENT AGENDA  
 
Chairman Miller asks if there are any requests to pull anything from the Consent 
Agenda for review.  None given. 
 
Motion: Trustee Jarrett moves to approve consent agenda as presented 
 
Trustee Zidack seconded the motion.   
 
Vote:  Jarrett-Yes; Zidack-Yes; Beideman-Yes; Miller-Yes. Unanimous approval. 

HRFD October 28, 2025 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 1 of 8

https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0020/chapter_0030/part_0020/section_0120/0020-0030-0020-0120.html
http://www.hyalitefire.org/board-meeting-minutes/


 

Page 2 of 5 

 

 
[See September 23, 2025 Board Packet for Consent Agenda items Approved] 

 REGULAR AGENDA 

0:00:27 Agenda Item 1 – Hyalite Volunteer Firefighters Association Report 
 
Allie Kuntz, President of the volunteer association.  The Association has been busy 
planning on making improvements on the gym.  A survey was sent out to all active 
members and 100% response was received.  Over 75% of the volunteers utilize the 
gym so this is an important area they are working to improve. 
 
They are also working on Night with Santa which is scheduled for December 10th.  
Trustee Beideman state the fire station by their house will be holding a pancake 
breakfast with Mr. and Mrs. Clause in December.   
 

0:02:59 
 
 

Agenda Item 2 – Swearing in of 2024 Fall Academy Firefighters 
 
Chief Nickolay apologizes to this group as they completed their firefighter academy 
in the Fall of 2024 but out of oversight they were not inducted in the Fall.  The 
following firefighters introduced themselves and were sworn in:  Ruby Weinberg, 
Zachary Fredach, Jake TeSelle, and Cole Fahey.  Chief Nickolay administers the oath 
to the firefighters.  The firefighters were then pinned with their badges. 

0:08:28 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3 – Discussion and Decision – FY2025 Audit Report – Morgan 
Scarr, Amatics CPA Group 
 
Chief Nickolay explains the audit is close to being completed.  We are waiting on 
information from the County and Pinion.  This item will be tabled until the 
November meeting.   

0:08:55 Agenda Item 4 – Discussion – VFIS Renewal 
 
Our VFIS policy is coming up for renewal.  We are changing up our policy slightly by 
adding family member assistance program which is a tele health program for 
mental health services.  This would be an additional cost of $11.76/per 
firefighter/year.  This will be started immediately but be included in the new policy 
as well. 
 
Chris Hindoien who is the VFIS representative for Montana provides more 
information regarding the program.  Any member of the household of the firefighter 
along with the trustees can participate in this program.  There are approximately 70 
fire departments who participate in this program.  Beneficiary cards will need to be 
completed and current.  They would like to take over our policy from Marsh 
McLennan to provide more localized service.   
 
This will be put on the agenda for next month.  Trustee Zidack would like to hear 
from our current policy holder.   
 

HRFD October 28, 2025 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 2 of 8



 

Page 3 of 5 

 

0:16:14 Agenda Item 5 – Discussion – Accounting Fees 
 
 Discussions for past meetings have been held regarding our current accountant and 
looking at other options.  We were recently notified that starting January 1 Pinion 
will no longer do our payroll.  Even if we do not move on from our current 
accounting firm, we would still need to find another firm to handle our payroll.  We 
as staff feel we shouldn’t stay with one company that will not handle our payroll.   
 
Staff has researched other options in the State.  We talked with one firm in 
Columbus who handles other fire departments in the State.  They can handle our 
accounting and payroll for approximately $14,000-$15,000/year.  We will need to 
make a decision prior to January 1st.  This will be added as an agenda item for 
decision on the next agenda. 
 
Trustee Zidack makes comments and suggests we start looking at other 
alternatives.  Trustee Jarrett requests staff provide bids for next month to make a 
decision.  Trustee Zidack makes comments. 

0:27:45 Agenda Item 6 – Discussion – Hiring of 3rd Party to Research Annexation 
 
Pete has requested this item and unfortunately not at the meeting.  Discussions held 
with Pete and the changing demographic with Bozeman and our area.  Utilizing a 
third party would be to develop a strategic plan for the fire district.  This could be 
incorporated as part of our strategic plan.  The cost for something like this would 
cost between $25,000 - $30,000. 
 
Trustee Zidack wonders if we explore this further how does this contribute to our 
mission and overall plan given the cost.  Chief states any consultant would evaluate 
us based on standards and if we are compliant with NFPA1720 and if we are 
missing areas give recommendations on how to get compliant.   
 
Trustee Jarrett makes comments.  He thought the desire was to look at 
circumstances at Fort Ellis and circumstances at Hyalite and to see what would 
need to be done to accomplish a merger between the two.   
 
This item will be tabled until the next meeting. 

0:34:38 Agenda Item 7 – Discussion – Fort Ellis Interlocal Agreement 
 
Trustee Beideman and Chief Nickolay met with a member of the Fort Ellis board.  
Trustee Beideman makes comments.  Chief Nickolay states they are starting with 
the need for a fire chief and then will look at other options for the fire department. 
 
The Chief feels this item can be taken off the agenda.  We will table until the next 
meeting to discuss with Trustee Geddes and get his input on moving forward. 
 
This item will be tabled until the next meeting. 
 

HRFD October 28, 2025 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 3 of 8



 

Page 4 of 5 

 

0:39:20 Agenda Item 8 – Discussion – Command Staff Shortfalls 
 
 Chief Nickolay is still working on covering staff shortfalls.  He has had several 
discussions with the paid staff and volunteers.  The feeling of the paid shift is it is a 
burden to work a 40-hour week plus a 12-hour shift.  The feeling is if this is the plan 
going forward, they would like to see an adjustment of the daytime hours.  From a 
volunteer standpoint they would like to continue seeing the shift work.  Not 
covering a shift with command had many concerns by the volunteers and staff alike.   
We will continue to lose command volunteers through graduation and job 
opportunities. 
 
Discussion is held by the board members and Chief.  The Chief is looking at other 
options for training and roles.  Staff is concerned about how reducing hours in the 
daytime would impact interactions with the volunteers and for Colin, keeping up 
with the maintenance.  Discussion is held regarding the schedules and who is 
covering the evening shifts.  There are two fully qualified volunteers, one is close 
and being shadowed and three are close.  Each of the paid staff are taking a night 
shift.  The Chief is worried about burn out for the staff.  His request is to either hire 
another full-time position or work with the schedule to bring a better work/life 
quality to the staff.  His preference is to hire another full-time person to help cover 
staff which wouldn’t affect the daytime schedule for staff.  Discussion is held by the 
board and request more information on staffs’ feelings of schedule options.  Trustee 
Zidack talks about the costs/benefits of hiring another position as well as how 
additional monies for shift coverage.  Chair Miller feels keeping good people is very 
important. 
 
The board would like the Chief to work on figuring out more schedules for the staff 
and provide more data.  This item will be tabled to next month. 

1:19:58 Agenda Item 9 - Discussion – Replacement of Rae Fire Station – Standing 
Agenda Item 
 
The Chief did not make the Hyalite Foothills HOA meeting.  He asks the board if they 
would like to see more promotional items for the new station.  Flying Horse is 
willing to provide assistance in marketing.  Discussion is held regarding sending 
something out digitally.   
 
The Volunteer Association will be handing out candy at Halloween.   
 
A press release will be reviewed and sent out to the media. 
  

1:23:29 Agenda Item 10 – Fire Chief’s Report 
 
 The Chief goes over his report.  We have lieutenant classes ongoing with eight 
volunteers attending the training.  Staff has been attending several conferences.  
Malone and Templeton have been working on the Rescue Taskforce model.  
 
Volunteer Firefighters O’Brian and Ness worked hard on visiting with schools 
during Fire Education week. 

HRFD October 28, 2025 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 4 of 8



 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 
The diesel fuel vault has been replaced at the Cottonwood station.  Prato worked 
with Rocky Mountain Supply on the installation.  Questions are asked by the board. 
 
[See Fire Chief’s Report-Attachment A] 

1:28:16 Trustees’ Activities 
• None   

1:28:30 Announcements  
• Next Board Meeting – Tuesday, November 18, 2025.   

1:29:15 Adjournment 

 

HRFD October 28, 2025 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 5 of 8



Hyalite Rural Fire District 
Fire Chief’s Report 

October 2025 

Prepared by: Fire Chief, Brian Nickolay 

1. The Hyalite Fire District responded to a total of 62 incidents in September 2025. Our year
total for incidents to date is 514.

● Total September 2024 - 45
● Total September 2023 - 65
● Total September 2022 - 57
● Total September 2021 - 43
● Total September 2020 - 62

2. Our current roster is at 50 members (effective 10/1/2025).
● 1 Career Fire Chief
● 1 Career Assistant Fire Chief
● 2 Division Chiefs
● 2 Career Captains
● 2 Volunteer Captains
● 1 Volunteer Reserve Captains
● 6 Volunteer Lieutenants
● 12 Volunteer Firefighters
● 12 Volunteers Apprentice Firefighters
● 1 Volunteer Reserve Firefighters
● 6 Volunteer Recruit Firefighters
● 4 Volunteer Recruit EMTs

3. We are continuing to work on our overnight command coverage shortages. We are at 2 of our
needed 7 volunteer captains. We have 4 of our new captains working on shadowing command
shifts currently. Myself, Assistant Chief Dahlhauser, Division Chief Malone and Division Chief
Prato are continuing to work extra to provide coverage at night where we lack availability.

4. We currently have 7 resident firefighters living at the Sourdough Fire Station.
● Current Sourdough Residents -

○ Nick Blommel, Kade O’Brian, Evan Jones, Ruby Weinburg, Zach Fredach, Paige
Maunu, and Zane Nordwick.

○ Sourdough resident firefighters continue to fill weekend shifts Friday 7pm –
Monday 7am.  

Attachment A

HRFD October 28, 2025 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 6 of 8



 
5. We currently have 4 resident firefighters living at the Cottonwood Fire Station.  

●​ Current Cottonwood Residents –  
○​ Zakkar Tusken, Jack Vincent, Colton Rue-Zindell and Allie Kuntz 

●​ Cottonwood resident firefighters continue to fill weekday night shifts Monday – 
Thursday 7pm – 7am.  

 
6. We currently have 4 residents at the Rae house. 

●​ Current Rae Residents -  
○​ Kate Brownell, Tyler Palmer, Ted Yewer and Sophie Smith. 

 
7. Non-resident volunteer firefighters continue to cover 6 hour shifts at the Sourdough 
Fire Station on Monday - Friday 7am – 7pm. With our current level of staffing we are able to 
cover 4 of our 10 day shifts with at least 2 volunteers.  
 
8. We continue our regular multi company fire and EMS training every Wednesday 
night and command training twice a month. Our regular training through the month of 
September focused on fighting attic fires.   
 
9. We have begun our lieutenant training for 2025. We have 8 of our current firefighters going 
through the program. Assistant Chief Dahlhauser and Division Chief Malone are providing the 
training. The training program will run through November and December.  
 
10. I attended the Western Fire Chiefs Association FORCE conference in Sisters, Oregon 
September 28th - October 1st. This is a leadership summit for chief officers. The training was 
funded by the Montana State Fire Chief Association. 
 
11. Myself, Assistant Chief Dahlhauser, and Captain Templeton attended the 2025 Montana Fire 
Convention in Butte. The convention was October 8th - October 12th.  
 
12. Assistant Chief Dahlhauser and Division Chief Malone have been working hard on 
establishing and providing training for our county rescue task force model. Our volunteers have 
been participating in this training as well.  
 
13. Several of our volunteers put in time to visit schools for Fire Prevention Week which was 
October 5th - October 11th.  and  put in a large amount of time Kade O'Brian Alexi Ness
organizing and scheduling visits to our schools.  
 
14. The open burning closure for the fire district was lifted on October 4th. Open burning season 
will end on November 30th and reopen March 1st.  
    
15. The fire district continues to be involved with the EMS Steering Group in Gallatin County. I 
am still one of the steering committee members.  
 

Attachment A

HRFD October 28, 2025 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 7 of 8

mailto:kade.obrian2@gmail.com
mailto:alexiness27@gmail.com


16. I am still on the Board of Directors with Montana State Fire Chiefs Association as a 
combination section director.  
 
17. I am still on the Montana State Fire Chiefs Wildland Fire Committee.  
 
18. I continue to sit on the board of the Gallatin County Fire Council as Vice President. I also 
continue to chair the Gallatin County Fire Council communications committee.   
 
19.  Assistant Chief Dahlhauser continues to chair the training and SOP committee with the 
Gallatin County Fire Council.  
 
20. I am still a Gallatin County Deputy Fire Warden.  
 
21. We had no firefighter injuries in the month of August. 
 
22. We have replaced our diesel fuel vault at the Cottonwood Fire Station. The old vault was 
donated to the fire district over 15 years ago from the airport. The old vault was deteriorating in 
conditions and was over 30 years old. Division Chief Prato worked with Rocky Mountain Supply 
to get us the new vault. 
 
23. All apparatus are in service.  
 
 

Attachment A

HRFD October 28, 2025 Regular Meeting Synopsis Page 8 of 8



 

Consent Agenda End 

 



 

Regular Agenda Item 4 

 

VFIS Renewal 

 



















 

Regular Agenda Item 1 

 

Accounting Fees 

 



Purpose: ​ To provide the Board of Trustees with the Hyalite Rural Fire District the  
information needed to determine the future of accounting services for the Hyalite 
Rural Fire District.  

 
Background:​ For the past several years the Hyalite Rural Fire District has contracted with  

Pinion LLC for accounting services. Hyalite Fire was notified in October 2025 by 
Pinion LLC that the firm will no longer provide payroll services to the Fire District 
after Jan 1st, 2026. For this reason, Pinion LLC will no longer fulfill the needs of 
the Hyalite Rural Fire District for accounting services. This also breaks the 
agreed upon project details listed in the Pinion LLC 2025-2026 agreement listed 
below.   
 
Hyalite Rural Fire District Client Project Detail  

-​ Perform Payroll Services for the period of 03‐01‐2025 to 02‐28‐2026;  
-​ Manage vendor invoice data entry and integration into QuickBooks 

Online; Process invoice payment on a semi‐monthly basis and submit 
monthly list of ACH transactions to the County;  

-​ Perform monthly reconciliation of County statements and month‐end 
closing adjustments;  

-​ Maintain property and equipment depreciation schedule;  
-​ Prepare monthly reports for the Board and Treasurer; monthly dashboard 

for the Board; and Report to the Board, as requested;  
-​ Work with the District’s independent auditor to prepare requested 

schedules and answer audit‐related questions. Preparation of Information 
Returns 1099/2290 for the period ending 12‐31‐2025.   

 
In addition, the Hyalite Rural Fire District has seen a continued annual increase 
in fees from Pinion LLC each year. This has put increasing financial burden on 
the Hyalite Fire District which is compounded by the auditing requirements from 
the State of Montana. Pinion’s monthly fee currently is $2,750 per month or 
$33,000.00 annually.  
 
Below is the termination clause included in the Pinion LLC agreement.    

 
Termination: Unless we terminate this Agreement sooner, in accordance with 
these terms, final payment and the Agreement’s expiration date will be 
considered fulfillment of your expectations and the end of this Agreement. Either 
party may terminate this Agreement at any time, for any reason, with ten (10) 
days written notice to the other party, and any unpaid services outstanding at the 
date of termination are to be paid in full within ten (10) days of termination. 

 
 
 
 



 
Request for Accounting Services Bids: 

 
At the request of the Board of Trustees, the Hyalite Fire District Fire Chief sent 
out a request for comparison to all fire districts in Gallatin County for accounting 
services. We received minimal responses from districts.  

-​ The Central Valley Fire District employs an internal CPA at the cost of 
approximately $102,000 annually.  

-​ The Gallatin Gateway Fire District employs a part-time bookkeeper for 16 
hours per week at a cost of $2,400.00 per month or $28,800 annually. 
This person is not a CPA nor do they do payroll or audit preparation work. 

 
Hyalite Fire staff met with Jeni Lorash, CPA based out of Columbus, MT. Jeni 
currently provides accounting services for the Frenchtown Fire District (Missoula 
County) and the Columbus Fire District (Stillwater County). Both fire districts 
compare to Hyalite Fire in being combination fire departments. Jeni provided a 
bid of $1,250.00 per month or $15,000 annually to provide accounting services to 
the Hyalite Rural Fire District. These services include,  
 

-​ Monthly payroll calculations including respective 941, state withholding, 
FURS and PERS submissions.   

-​ Quarterly payroll reports of Form 941 and UI5 will be prepared as well as 
all necessary year-end payroll reports.   

-​ Entry of expenses to be paid, income received and reconciliation to 
county provided reports.  

-​ Requested/required monthly reports for the board. 
-​ Audit preparation work required.   ​ ​  

 
It is the staff's recommendation that the Board of Trustees consider entering into an agreement 
with Jeni Lorash, CPA to provide accounting services to the Hyalite Rural Fire District.  



 

Regular Agenda Item 8 

 

Replacement of  

Rae Fire Station  

Press Release 

 



 

The Hyalite Fire District announces plans for the replacement of the Rae Fire Station on Gooch 
Hill Road. 

“This is a needed step in maintaining public safety, emergency response, and insurance savings 
for our residents.” said Board Chair Justin Miller.  Plans for the fire station have been in the 
works for several years. A potential vote for the funding of the new fire station may come in 
2028. The current bond funding the 
Sourdough Fire Station on S. 3rd Road 
will sunset. The taxpayers in the Hyalite 
Fire District will have the choice to 
continue funding the fire district at that 
level to maintain the same service level. 

The Fire District currently uses volunteer 
firefighters supported by career staff to 
respond to emergencies in the District. 
The new fire station would serve as a 
residential facility for volunteer firefighters 
who live and respond from the Rae Fire 
Station. Having resident volunteers 
on-site 24/7 means faster response times, 
save taxpayers money, and better serve the people who count on us in their most critical 
moments.  

Depending on who insures your building, taxpayers in the District see substantial savings on 
premiums, usually enough to offset the tax paid for service. The savings is contingent on 
multiple things including proximity to a fire station and the response time of the Fire District.   

The new fire station would replace the current Rae Fire Station located at 5400 Gooch Hill 
Road. The current fire station, built in the 1970s, was never designed for the modern fire 
service. Due to population growth and the increased traffic it is challenging to meet the District’s 
need with the current station.  

Key features of the new Rae Fire Station include: 



●​ Living quarters for up to six volunteer firefighters. Utilizing volunteer resident firefighters 
would save taxpayers an approximate 2 million dollars a year in comparison to career 
paid firefighters.  ​
 

●​ Training and meeting spaces to support ongoing firefighter education. The meeting 
space would be available to our public for HOA, community group or other gatherings. ​
 

●​ Energy-efficient design to reduce environmental impact. This effort will offer significant 
health and safety protection for our firefighters. Improving cancer prevention by offering 
decontamination designated areas.  ​
 

●​ Enhanced equipment storage and gear maintenance facilities. The current fire station 
offers no protection for firefighting gear. ​
 

The Volunteer Resident Program, which allows qualified volunteers to live at the station in 
exchange for emergency response and shift coverage, has proven to be a valuable model for 
the Hyalite Fire District. The Sourdough and Cottonwood Fire Stations in the Hyalite Fire District 
currently utilize live-in programs. This saves the taxpayers money by not paying for career 
fighters. This new facility would ensure that our volunteer force has the support, infrastructure, 
and resources needed to serve effectively. 

Funding for the project would require a public vote to support the measure which is estimated to 
cost 15 million dollars. We value public input and the Fire District is interested in continuing to 
engage with the public throughout the planning process. We encourage our public to attend our 
Board of Trustees meetings every third Tuesday of the month at 7pm at the Sourdough Fire 
Station located at 4541 S. 3rd Road. 

For more information about the project or how to become a volunteer resident firefighter, please 
visit www.hyalitefire.org. 

 

http://www.hyalitefire.org


 

Regular Agenda Item 9 

 

Fire Chief’s Report 

 



Hyalite Rural Fire District 
Fire Chief’s Report 

November 2025 
 
 
 

Prepared by: Fire Chief, Brian Nickolay 
 
1. The Hyalite Fire District responded to a total of 62 incidents in October 2025. Our year total 
for incidents to date is 576. 

●​ Total October 2024 - 60 
●​ Total October 2023 - 50 
●​ Total October 2022 - 63 
●​ Total October 2021 - 56 
●​ Total October 2020 - 51 

 
2. Our current roster is at 50 members (effective 11/1/2025). 

●​ 1 Career Fire Chief 
●​ 1 Career Assistant Fire Chief 
●​ 2 Division Chiefs 
●​ 2 Career Captains 
●​ 2 Volunteer Captains  
●​ 1 Volunteer Reserve Captains 
●​ 6 Volunteer Lieutenants 
●​ 12 Volunteer Firefighters  
●​ 12 Volunteers Apprentice Firefighters 
●​ 1 Volunteer Reserve Firefighters 
●​ 6 Volunteer Recruit Firefighters 
●​ 4 Volunteer EMTs 

 
3. We are continuing to work on our overnight command coverage shortages. We are at 2 of our 
needed 7 volunteer captains. We have 4 of our new captains working on shadowing command 
shifts currently. Myself, Assistant Chief Dahlhauser, Division Chief Malone and Division Chief 
Prato are continuing to work extra to provide coverage at night where we lack availability.  
 
4. We currently have 7 resident firefighters living at the Sourdough Fire Station.  

●​ Current Sourdough Residents -  
○​ Nick Blommel, Kade O’Brian, Evan Jones, Ruby Weinburg, Zach Fredach, Paige 

Maunu, and Zane Nordwick. 
○​ Sourdough resident firefighters continue to fill weekend shifts Friday 7pm – 

Monday 7am.  



 
5. We currently have 4 resident firefighters living at the Cottonwood Fire Station.  

●​ Current Cottonwood Residents –  
○​ Zakkar Tusken, Jack Vincent, Colton Rue-Zindell and Allie Kuntz 

●​ Cottonwood resident firefighters continue to fill weekday night shifts Monday – 
Thursday 7pm – 7am.  

 
6. We currently have 4 residents at the Rae house. 

●​ Current Rae Residents -  
○​ Kate Brownell, Tyler Palmer, Ted Yewer and Sophie Smith. 

 
7. Non-resident volunteer firefighters continue to cover 6 hour shifts at the Sourdough 
Fire Station on Monday - Friday 7am – 7pm. With our current level of staffing we are able to 
cover 4 of our 10 day shifts with at least 2 volunteers.  
 
8. We continue our regular multi company fire and EMS training every Wednesday 
night and command training twice a month. Our regular training through the month of October 
focused on fighting attic fires.   
 
9. We are continuing our lieutenant training for 2025. We have 8 of our current firefighters going 
through the program. Assistant Chief Dahlhauser and Division Chief Malone are providing the 
training. The training program will run through November and December.  
 
10. We provided a structural engine and crew for the Anderson School Haunted House on 
October 31st and November 1st.  
 
11. The fire district continues to be involved with the EMS Steering Group in Gallatin County. I 
am still one of the steering committee members.  
 
12. I am now sitting on the operational committee of the Northern Rockies Coordination Group. 
The NRCG OPS committee is responsible for setting operational procedures for fighting 
wildland fires in Montana, Idaho, North Dakota and Yellowstone National Park. This is a 
coordinated effort made up of local government, state, and federal agencies.  
 
13. I am still on the Board of Directors with Montana State Fire Chiefs Association as a 
combination section director.  
 
14. I am still on the Montana State Fire Chiefs Wildland Fire Committee.  
 
15. I continue to sit on the board of the Gallatin County Fire Council as Vice President. I also 
continue to chair the Gallatin County Fire Council communications committee.   
 
16.  Assistant Chief Dahlhauser continues to chair the training and SOP committee with the 
Gallatin County Fire Council.  



 
17. I am still a Gallatin County Deputy Fire Warden.  
 
18. We had no firefighter injuries in the month of October. 
 
19. Command 6-3 remains out of service at Billion Ram waiting on a torque converter for the 
transmission.  
 
 




